

**IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT**  
**21-22\_57**

**Name of the school system:**

Anderson County Schools

**Description of the violation:**

ACS released information without the proper authorization to do so.

**Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:**

34 CFR 99 et seq. Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)

34 CFR 300.613(a) Access rights.

34 CFR 300.622 Consent

34 CFR 300.625(c) Children's Rights

SBE 0520-01-09-.21 Transfer of Parental Rights at Age of Majority

**LCS must correct these violations by implementing the following corrective actions:**

1. Provide training for all appropriate staff on the aforementioned regulations.
2. Within ten (10) days of completion of training, provide the department with the agenda, content, and sign-in sheets of participants as documentation of appropriate training content and appropriate staff participation.

**Final determination of the department:** The department will monitor and document ACS compliance with corrective measures ordered.